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ADDENDUM NO. 01 

EIFS EXTERIOR WALL REPLACEMENT  
ED EDELMAN CHILDREN’S COURT – PHASE 1 

 ED EDELMAN CHILDREN’S COURT 
201 CENTRAL PLAZZA DRIVE 
MONTEREY PARK, CA. 91745 

JCC PROJECT NUMBER:  REFM-2017-18-BD 

JUDICIAL COUNCIL OF CALIFORNIA 
455 GOLDEN GATE AVE. 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA. 94102 

February 5, 2018 

DC ARCHITECTS 
820 N. MOUNTAIN AVENUE, SUITE 200 

UPLAND, CALIFORNIA 91786 

_______________________________________________ 
RICHARD D. DUNCAN, AIA, LICENSE #C-21818 

1. PART 1 – GENERAL

1.1 THE FOLLOWING REVISIONS AND/OR CLARIFICATIONS SHALL BE MADE TO THE BIDDING
REQUIREMENTS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  REVISE AND AMEND THE DOCUMENTS FOR THE
ABOVE NAMED PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS ADDENDUM.  THE BID SHALL REFLECT THESE
ADDENDUM CHANGES AND EACH BIDDER SHALL MAKE REFERENCE IN THEIR BID TO THIS
ADDENDUM.

1.2 ALL BIDDING REQUIREMENTS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS SHALL APPLY TO THIS ADDENDUM AS
ORIGINALLY INDICATED IN THE APPLICABLE PORTIONS OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, UNLESS
OTHERWISE MODIFIED BY THIS ADDENDUM.

1.3 GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS

1.3.1 The following items are issued as responses to Pre-Bid Requests for Clarification submitted by the
bidders: 

1.3.1.1 See attached Bid Form for Vendor Submission of Questions “Attachment 3 Scope of Work 
Questions and Clarifications” which is bidder questions and answers. Total of 2 pages. 
Attached are revision # 4 drawings in response to the Vendors Work Questions and 
Clarifications. The clouded portions on the attached revision # 4 drawings are in response to the 
Vendors questions. 

2. PART 2 – PLANS

2.1.1 The following Items are modifications to the plans as directed by the Architect and/or JCC.

2.1.1.1 NONE  
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3. PART 3 – PROJECT MANUAL

3.1 The following Items are modifications to the project manual as directed by the Architect and/or JCC.  

3.1.1.1 NONE    

END OF ADDENDUM NO.    01    INCLUDING REFERENCED ENCLOSURES 

Total Number of Pages: 
ENCLOSURES:

New Drawings: 

New Specifications:       

Previous Addendums:        

5 including Bid Attachment 3 Scope of Work Questions and Clarifications 

Ne21 w Dra win Shg eets 

0 Pages 

 NONE 



Attachment 3 

Scope of Work 
Questions and 
Clarifications 

EIFs Exterior Wall 
Replacement Ed 
Edelman Children’s 
Court – Phase 1 

Superior Court of California, 

Los Angeles County – 19-Q1 
201 Centre Plaza Drive. 
Monterey Park, CA 91754 
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# Question Answers 

 GENERAL CLAIRIFICATIONS 

A0.01 
Phase 1 

detail plans 
H2 

A. Where to stop with the EIFs and Sealant when 
wrapping around on west side of the building? 

2018-01-30 SGH: Refer to Revision No. 4 drawings, 
A0.01. Based on the pre-bid job walk on 12 Jan. 2018, 
Phase 1 scope generally extends as follows to address 
constructability: 

 At the west facade, extend to just north of
existing louvers near the south end.

 At the south façade above the penthouse roof,
incorporate a limited portion of the south face of
the elevator tower to allow west façade coping
replacement.

 At the east above the 7th floor roof, hold back
scope from the Phase 2 coping, to be replaced
with Phase 2.

 At the east above 2nd floor terrace, extend to
include one window bay at the north façade.

1.2 
1.2.1 

1.2.1.1 

B. Are all exterior door and windows included to 
receive new glazing wet seals? 

2018-01-30 SGH: Based on the pre-bid job walk on 12 
Jan. 2018, all exterior windows, doors, and louvers 
should receive new perimeter wet seals, with new glazing 
seals where applicable. Phase 1 scope will generally 
include all windows / doors / louvers within the Phase 1 
scope line. Refer to Revision No. 4 drawings A0.00, 
A0.01, A2.01, A2.02, A2.03, A2.04. 
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# Question Answers 

C. Is there an allowance for the scaffold and drywall 
repairs as necessary? 

There is no allowance for scaffolding and drywall 
repair. See notation below which is found in the 
Scope of Work Section 011100. 

Scaffolding to Remain and Unit Pricing 
The Contractor shall include in his bid a unit price to 
allow the Scaffolding to remain in place on a weekly 
basis. 
Additional Drywall Work to be Performed 
On the bid documents indicated various areas where 
there is drywall patch and repair work. Any additional 
drywall patch and repair work than what was indicated 
on the drawings and or specified in the specifications, all 
additional drywall patch and repair work will be on a 
TIME & MATERIAL (T&M) basis with a maximum 15% 
mark-up for any subcontractor and a maximum of 10% 
mark-up for the General Contractor. 

D. 2/A301 “Shaped Preservative Treated Wood 
Blocking”. PT material will lose factory treatment 
once milled to spec. Please advise on acceptable 
field treatment product to be used.  

2018-02-05 SGH: Apply copper napthenate preservative, 
containing minimum 2% copper (per AWPA Standard M4) 
to cut surfaces, drilled holes, notches, and etc. Multiple 
manufacturers may be acceptable; submit product data 
and SDS for proposed material. 

E. 2/A301 Does not appear to have an attachment 
detail. Please advise on required attachment to 
top plate.  

2018-02-05 SGH: Refer to specification section 06 10 00, 
para.’s 2.01.C and 3.02. 

F. Will all new exposed 24ga sheet metal flashings 
require paint to match building? I.e. head/drip 
flashings. 

2018-02-05 SGH: Copings, exposed flashings and 
accessories (non-stainless steel) shall be prefinished per 
specification section 07 62 00, para. 2.04.D. 

G.
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